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From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, June (1, 2011 2:04 PM
To: ‘Wyn Kern'

Subject: RE: Special Ops Tactical, LLC

The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "“DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DPOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Wyn Kern [mailto;wyn@peracing.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 10:46 AM

To: corphelp
Subject: Re: Special Ops Tactical, LLC

I requested an address change of address for Special Ops Tactical LLC and I got the reply below. The address
change does is not reflected at Sunbiz.org

The correct address is:
PO Box 783606
Winter Garden Fl, 34778

Thank you
Wyn

On Apr 5, 2011, at 7:27 AM, "corphelp” <corphelp(@dos.state.fl.us> wrote:

The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing,

Thanks,

Mike

Internet Access
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